

Fabienne RICHARD

Midwife, MSc
Health Care Management Unit
Department of Public Health
Institute of Tropical Medicine, Antwerp
Tel office: + 32 3 247 66 64
Email: frichard@itg.be

Van Hovestraat, 24
2100 Deurne
Belgium
Tel private: + 32 3 213 13 93
Mobile phone: 0473 410 691

SHORT BIOGRAPHY

Fabienne Richard is registered midwife who specialised in tropical medicine and public health (MSc). She has 10 years experience as clinical midwife, a field experience of 5 years in developing countries (Afghanistan, Burkina Faso, Kenya, Liberia, Somalia, Sri Lanka). She joined the Department of Public Health of the Institute of Tropical Medicine in Antwerp in 1999. Her field of research is maternal health, access to health care and quality of care. She recently coordinated the writing of a monograph on financial barriers to obstetric care (see www.itg.be/shsop). She is involved in the new FP7-EU project FEM Health (2011-2013), assessing the impact of fee exemption on maternal health in West Africa and Morocco. She is currently doing a PhD on equitable access to quality C-section in Africa. She is a female genital mutilation (FGM) expert midwife and is involved in FGM research and clinical guidelines writing for the Ministry of Health in Belgium.

RESEARCH LINES

Equitable access to quality C-section
Impact of abolition of users fees
Scaling-up of innovations
Female Genital Mutilation

Reviewer for different scientific journals: BJOG, BMC, Global Health Promotion, International Health, Tropical Medicine & International Health

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

EUROPE

From 1999 **Department of Public Health, Institute of Tropical Medicine, ANTWERP** (Belgium)
Research on maternal health (fields : access to health care, quality of obstetric care, unmet obstetrical needs, female genital mutilation)
Teaching (Master in Public Health, Postgraduates)

1990-1999 **Hospital midwife – « Centre Hospitalier » - SAINT-NAZAIRE** (France)
Deliveries
Assistance at surgery
Pre Natal Care, Post Natal Care
Teaching (Nurses, Health workers), Organisation of conferences on obstetric practice

1989 Field training at prison clinic – « Maison d’arrêt des femmes », FLEURY-MEROGIS (France)

OVERSEAS

- 2011-2013 Field visits for the coordination of the Workpackage 3 “Local health system” of the FP7 EU project FEMHealth: evaluation of the impact of fee exemption for C-section in **MOROCCO, BENIN, BURKINA FASO** and **MALI**.
- 2007-2010 Field visits for scientific support in the Health District of secteur 30 in **BURKINA FASO**
- 2004-2006 Field Post in **BURKINA FASO** in an action research project "AQUASOU" – 2 years (Amélioration de la QUalité et de l’Accès aux Soins Obstétricaux d’Urgence) in the Health District of secteur 30 in Ouagadougou
Technical assistance : improving quality of care and design and implementation of a cost-sharing system for obstetrical emergencies
- 1999-2004 Field visits for scientific support for different projects of the Institute of Tropical Medicine in **MOROCCO, NIGER** and **BURKINA FASO**
- 1999 Field Coordination – MSF Belgium – Monrovia, **LIBERIA** – 3 months
Health Centres, Reference Hospital, Therapeutic feeding centre
- 1997-1998 Field Coordination – MSF Belgium – Province of Faryab, **AFGHANISTAN** – 8 months
Primary Health Care, TBA training, Immunization. Response to emergencies (floods). Exploratory missions to open new clinics.
- 1996 Somali Refugee Camp – MSF Belgium – Dadaab, **KENYA** - 9 months
Outreach Nurse/Midwife
MCH Care, Nutrition, Immunization, Primary Health Care
- Management of Cholera Outbreak – Kismayo, Doble, **SOMALIA** – 1 month
Opening and organisation of a cholera camp.
Exploratory mission, Wajir district, **KENYA** (dysentery epidemic)
- 1994 Refugees Camp Midwife – MSF France – Madhu, **SRI LANKA** - 6 months
MCH Care
- 1989 Stage at Obstetric and Gynaecology Department - Hospital Gabriel Touré Bamako, **MALI** – 1 month

EDUCATION

- 2008-2011 **Research doctoral training** at ULB (Université Libre de Bruxelles)
- 2009 **Writing skills training**, University of Antwerpen
N-Vivo 8 training, University of Antwerpen

- 2006-2007 **Master of Science** in Disease Control, Option : Reproductive health – Institute of Tropical Medicine- ANTWERP (Belgium)
Thesis “La césarienne de qualité, expérience du district sanitaire du secteur 30, Ouagadougou, Burkina Faso »
- 2002 **European Course in Tropical Epidemiology** – Institute of Tropical Medicine – ANTWERP (Belgium)
- 1999 Emergency course Population in Precarious Situation – MSF – GENEVA (Switzerland)
- 1997 Basic course Volunteer of International Missions – Red Cross – MODANE (France)
- 1995 Institute of Tropical Medicine Prince Leopold – ANTWERP (Belgium)
Diploma in Tropical Medicine
Awarded with « la plus grande distinction »
- Nutrition-Immunization Training – MSF – PARIS (France)
(1st level)
- 1993 IFSO – Institut Français de Sophropédagogie – TOURS (France)
« Unité de valeurs » in Obstetric Sophrology
- 1986-90 Faculté de Médecine de NANTES (France)
Diplôme d’Etat de Sage-Femme
Dissertation on Motherhood in Prison, won « Prix d’honneur ».

LANGUAGES

French	Mother language
English	Good
Dutch	Advanced
Spanish	Basic

CITIZENSHIP

Board member of the organisation **GAMS-Belgium** (Groupe pour l'Abolition des Mutilations Sexuelles): Project coordination, training for health professionals, organisation of international conferences

PUBLICATIONS

Ridde V, **Richard F**, Bicaba A, Queuille L, Conombo G. The National Subsidy for Deliveries and Emergency Obstetric Care in Burkina Faso. *Health Policy & Planning* 2011 in press

Dubourg D et **Richard F**. Etude de prévalence des femmes excisées et des filles à risque d’excision en Belgique. Bruxelles : SPF Santé publique, Sécurité de la Chaîne alimentaire et Environnement, 2010.

Richard F, Witter S, De Brouwere. Innovating approaches to reducing financial barriers to obstetric care in low-income countries. *American Journal of Public Health* 2010; 100 (10):1845-52

De Brouwere V, **Richard F**, Witter S. Access to maternal and perinatal health services: lessons from successful and less successful examples of improving access to safe delivery and care of the newborn. *Tropical Medicine & International Health* 2010; 15: 901-909

Dieleman M, **Richard F**, Martens V, Parent F. *Stratégies concertées de lutte contre les MGF. Un cadre de référence pour l'action*. Bruxelles : GAMS Belgique, 2009.

Filippi V, **Richard F**, Lange I, Ouattara F. Identifying barriers from home to the appropriate hospital through near-miss audits in developing countries, *Best Practice & Research Clinical Obstetrics and Gynaecology* 2009; 23: 389-400

Amy JJ et **Richard F**, Les mutilations génitales féminines (chapitre 56) in *Guide de Consultation Périnatale ONE-GGOLFB*, De Boeck : Bruxelles 2009 p524-536

Amy JJ et **Richard F**, Mutilations génitales féminines : les reconnaître, les prendre en charge (2^{ème} partie) *Gunaïkeia* 2009,14 : 136-140

Amy JJ et **Richard F**, Mutilations génitales féminines : les reconnaître, les prendre en charge (1^{ère} partie) *Gunaïkeia* 2009,14 : 98-102

Amy JJ et **Richard F**, Vrouwelijke genitale verminking: diagnostiek en behandeling (2de deel) *Gunaïkeia* 2009,14 : 136-140

Amy JJ et **Richard F**, Vrouwelijke genitale verminking: diagnostiek en behandeling (1ste deel) *Gunaïkeia* 2009,14 : 98-102

Richard F, Ouédraogo C, Zongo V, Ouattara F, Zongo S, Gruénais ME, De Brouwere. The difficulty of questioning clinical practice: experience of facility based case reviews in Ouagadougou, Burkina Faso. *BJOG* 2009; 116:38-44.

Richard F, Witter S, De Brouwere V (Eds). Reducing the financial barriers to obstetric care in low income countries. *Studies in Health Service Organisation & Policy*, volume 24, 2008, ITG press, Antwerpen

Richard F, Witter S, De Brouwere V. Reducing financial barriers to obstetric care in low-income countries: *the need for action Studies in Health Services Organisation & Policy* 2008, 24, 11-20

Ouédraogo C, **Richard F**, Compaoré J, Wissocq C, Pobel D, Ouattara F, Gruénais ME & De Brouwere V (2008) Cost-sharing scheme for emergency obstetric care in Secteur 30 health district, Ouagadougou, Burkina Faso. *Studies in Health Services Organisation & Policy* 2008, 24, 49-82

Witter S, **Richard F** & De Brouwere V Learning lessons and moving forward: how to reduce financial access to obstetric care in different low-income contexts. *Studies in Health Services Organisation & Policy* 2008, 24, 277-304

Richard F, Witter S, De Brouwere V (Eds). Réduire les barrières financières aux soins obstétricaux dans les pays à faibles ressources. *Studies in Health Service Organisation & Policy*, volume 25, 2008, ITG Press, Antwerpen

Richard F, Witter S, De Brouwere V. Réduire les barrières financières aux soins obstétricaux dans les pays à faibles ressources : il est temps d'agir ! *Studies in Health Service Organisation & Policy*, volume 2008, 25, 13-24

Ouédraogo C, **Richard F**, Compaoré J, Wissocq C, Pobel D, Ouattara F, Gruénais ME & De Brouwere V (2008) Partage des coûts pour les urgences obstétricales dans le district sanitaire du secteur 30, Ouagadougou, Burkina Fas. *Studies in Health Services Organisation & Policy* 25, 55-90.

Witter S, **Richard F** & De Brouwere V. Les leçons apprises pour mieux intervenir dans le futur: comment réduire les barrières financières aux soins obstétricaux dans les pays à faibles ressources. *Studies in Health Services Organisation & Policy* 2008, 25, 309-40.

Richard F, Ouedraogo C, De Brouwere V. Quality caesarean delivery in Ouagadougou, Burkina Faso. A comprehensive approach. *Int J Gynecol Obstet.* 2008, 103, 283-290

Richard F, Ouédraogo C, Compaoré J, Dubourg D, De Brouwere V. Reducing barriers to emergency obstetric care: experience of cost-sharing mechanism in a district hospital in Burkina Faso. *Tropical Medicine & International Health.* 2007, 12(8) : 972-981

Richard F, Filali H, De Brouwere V. Les erreurs en médecine : pourquoi et comment en parler ? *Revue d'Epidémiologie et de Santé Publique.* 2005, 53 : 315-335

Richard F. Les mutilations sexuelles féminines : leur reconnaissance, leur prévention in *Violences sociales, violences sexuelles. Actes du colloque 20, 21 et 22 mars 2003.* Bruxelles : Aimer à l'ULB, 2004, 90-97.

Richard F, Filali H, Lardi M & De Brouwere V. Accouchement à l'hôpital au Maroc ou comment concilier des logiques différentes. Hospital deliveries in Morocco or how to reconcile different logics. *Revue d'Epidémiologie et de Santé Publique.* 2003, 51: 39-54.

De Brouwere, Dubourg D, **Richard F**, Van Lerberghe W. Need for caesarean sections in west Africa (letter) *The Lancet.* 2002, 359: 974-975

Richard F, Daniel D, Ostyn B, Copaert E, Amy JJ. *Mutilations génitales féminines: Conduite à tenir à l'accouchement.* Bruxelles, Ministère Fédérale de la Santé Publique, 2000.

Richard F. Historique du déclenchement. *Gynécologie Internationale.* 1999, 8: 138-145.

WORKSHOPS ATTENDANCE AND ABSTRACTS

Richard F, Witter S, De Brouwere. Reducing financial barriers to obstetric care in low-income countries. Presentation at the XXVI IUSSP International Population Conference, 27 September-2 October 2009, Session 4 "Maternal and Perinatal Health", Marrakech, Morocco.

Amy JJ et Richard F : "Vulvar pathology is not well known/ Pathologie vulvaire, la grande inconnue." International Conference on Female Genital Mutilation in the European Union, Parlement Européen, Bruxelles, 15-17 April 2009.

Amy JJ et Richard F Advanced International Training Programme 2007 "Sexual and reproductive health and rights for adolescents" organized by the Swedish International Development Cooperation Agency (Sida), the Swedish Association for Sexuality Education (RFSU), and the Division of International Health (IHCAR) of the Karolinska Institute, Stockholm, 25th October, 2007.

Richard F, Ouédraogo C, Zongo V, Ouattara F, Zongo S, Gruenais ME, De Brouwere V. Les revues de cas au District du Secteur 30. Présentation au Colloque AQUASOU « Éviter la mort maternelle et néonatale dans les PVD: Leçons à tirer pour atteindre les objectifs du millénaire », Paris, 12-13 June 2006

Ouédraogo C, Richard F, Compaoré J, Dubourg D, De Brouwere V. Partage des coûts pour les urgences obstétricales, district sanitaire du secteur 30. Présentation au Colloque AQUASOU « Éviter la mort maternelle et néonatale dans les PVD: Leçons à tirer pour atteindre les objectifs du millénaire », Paris, 12-13 June 2006

Ouédraogo C, Richard F, Compaoré J, Dubourg D, De Brouwere V. Partage des coûts pour les urgences obstétricales, district sanitaire du secteur 30. Présentation au Journées Scientifiques de Bobo, Bobo-Dioulasso, May 2006

Zongo V, Richard F, Ouédraogo C. Intégration des audits obstétricaux au CMA du Secteur 30 à Ouagadougou. Présentation au 2ième Congrès de la Société des Gynécologues Obstétriciens du Burkina (SOGOB). Bobo-Dioulasso, 10-11 November 2005

Richard F. Audits en Obstétrique. Présentation au 2ième Congrès de la Société des Gynécologues Obstétriciens du Burkina (SOGOB). Bobo-Dioulasso, 10-11 November 2005

Richard F, Filali H, De Brouwere V. Les erreurs en médecine: pourquoi et comment en parler? Présentation au 2ième Congrès de la Société des Gynécologues Obstétriciens du Burkina (SOGOB). Bobo-Dioulasso, 10-11 November 2005

Ouédraogo C., Richard.F, Lompo F. Partage des coûts pour les urgences obstétricales, district sanitaire du secteur 30. Présentation au 2ième Congrès de la Société des Gynécologues Obstétriciens du Burkina (SOGOB). Bobo-Dioulasso, 10-11 November 2005

Zerbo F, Ouédraogo C, Richard F. Qualité des soins: le cas du dossier obstétrical à la maternité du CMA du district sanitaire du secteur 30, Ouagadougou, Burkina Faso. Présentation au VIIIème Congrès Société Africaine de Gynécologie et d'Obstétrique (S.A.G.O.). Palais des Congrès de Cotonou, Bénin, 13-17 December 2004.

Zerbo F, Ouédraogo C, Richard F. Qualité des soins: le cas du dossier obstétrical à la maternité du CMA du district sanitaire du secteur 30, Ouagadougou, Burkina Faso. Présentation au 1er Congrès de la Société des Gynécologues Obstétriciens du Burkina (SOGOB). Ouagadougou, 29 October 2004

Amy JJ et Richard F, Les mutilations génitales féminines. Forum Santé sur les mutilations génitales féminines, Centre Mont-Royal, Montréal, Canada, 23 April 2004.

Richard F. Les mutilations génitales féminines. Colloque Santé reproductive dans les pays en voie développement. Hôpital Cantonal, Genève, 18 September 2003